

# PHOTO - GRAPHER

## About

I am passionate about photography and I have utilised my love for photograph's to document the human connection. I've been in the photography industry since 2018.

My approach is intentional, storytelling, and honest. I also have experience in event, commercial, and conceptual photography.

## Experience

- Lead Photographer for The Collective, Kohima  
OCTOBER, 2020-FEBRUARY, 2022
- Assistant photographer for J&I studio, Dimapur  
OCTOBER, 2022-JANUARY, 2023
- Freelance photographer, self employed  
FEBRUARY, 2023- PRESENT

## Skills

Creativity | Time management  
Effective Communication Skills  
Photoshop | Lightroom  
Attention to detail | Social media

## Education

BACHELOR OF ARTS  
ST. JOSEPH'S COLLEGE JAKHAMA  
APRIL 2014 - APRIL 2017

Socials  [anna.rossse](#) | [whole.portrait](#)



*Name*  
VILAKHONUO  
KIEWHUO

*Address*  
TINPATI, KOHIMA  
NAGALAND

*Birthday*  
16<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 1996

*Mail*  
[vilaannarose@gmail.com](mailto:vilaannarose@gmail.com)

